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NEVADA COUNTY
Community Library

Create. Connect. Inspire.

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  December 6, 2022

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Nick Wilczek, County Librarian
SUBJECT: Resolution accepting a grant from the California State Library for $46,143

through California Library Literacy Services grant funds for adult literacy
services and family literacy services

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution.

FUNDING: The California State Library California Library Literacy Services Grant in the amount of
$46,143 will be received into the Library FY 22/23 Budget. There is no budget amendment needed at
this time and there no impact on the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: The Nevada County Community Library will use the California State Library Grant
funds to develop adult literacy services and family literacy services. Funds will go towards salaries and
benefits, operations, library literacy materials, and equipment. The period of completion is from July 1,
2022 to December 31, 2023.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Nick Wilczek, County Librarian



